
 
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
400 WASHINGTON AVENUE, ROOM 148 

TOWSON, MARYLAND   21204-4665 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-1098 
 

WALK-IN COOLER / FREEZER 
 

 
Due Date:   12/29/16, Time:  2:30 PM 

 
Second Site Visit:   12/28/16, Time:  10:00 AM 

 
 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 
DATED 12/23/16 

 
 
 

THOMAS ACREE, ASSISTANT BUYER 
PHONE:  410-887-2265 

EMAIL: tacree@baltimorecountymd.gov 
 
 
 
 

PLEASE SIGN BELOW ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM AND RETURN WITH YOUR BID. 

 
 
 
 
_________________________________         _________________________________ 
          Company Name            Signature 
 
 

  

mailto:tacree@baltimorecountymd.gov


 

 

 
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 

REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-1098 
WALK-IN COOLER / FREEZER 

 
AMENDMENT NO. 1 

 
 
 
1. Question: What is the measured distance between the vertical support columns for the roof 

overhang? (Or you could send us a photo of the area). 

Answer: Greater than forty feet (40’) (see attachment 3, picture one). 

 
2. Question: What is the measured distance from the concrete floor to the lowest point under the 

overhang? 

Answer: Lowest point fifteen feet (15’) (see attachment 3, picture one). 

 
3. Question: What is the vertical run distance from the pad to where the condensing units will be 

placed on the roof? 

Answer: Vertical distance approximately fifty feet (50’) (see attachment 3, pictures two and 
three). 

 
4. Question: Stated voltage on page 21 of your RFB states 480V. Is 110V available too, or is a 

step down transformer necessary to power the lights, heat tape, etc.? 

Answer:  Yes 110v is available. 

 
5. Question: Are there security issues?   

Answer: “GENERAL CONDITIONS” Section 8. “BACKROUND CHECKS” covers security.  

 
6. Question: When demolishing the existing box – how close can we get dumpsters to that 

location? 

Answer: Within 75 feet but only one dumpster can be that close at a time. 
 

7. Question: Are we penetrating any walls or roofs? 

Answer: Please see “SPECIFICATIONS” Section 3.4.  

 

8. Question: Who is providing the curbs and pitch pockets? 

Answer:  Please see “SPECIFICATIONS” Section 3.4. 

 

9. Question: The lights to be installed by electrician? 

Answer: Please see “SPECIFICATIONS” Section 3.5. 



 

 

 

 

10. Question: Does the unit have a sprinkler System? 

Answer: Please see “SPECIFICATIONS” Section 3.2 

 
11. Under “SPECIFICATIONS”, Section 3, please replace with the following: 

3. INSTALLATION OF NEW EQUIPMENT. 

3.1 Assembly of box unit with floor to be ground level as current area is recessed to allow 
for insulation that is approximately four (4) inches below ground level. 

3.2 Sprinkler system within unit to be the same as the current piping installed to be the 
responsibility of the vendor. Three sprinkler heads in each section for a total of six (6). 

3.3 Installation of refrigeration equipment including running of new line sets and 
condensate drains. 

3.4 Compressors will be installed on the roof and line sets to be connected using same 
route as existing lines, any curbs or pitch pockets needed is the responsibility of the 
Vendor and approved by BCDC personnel. 

3.5 All electrical circuits will use existing supply lines, any additional electrical upgrades to 
be performed by an outside vendor.   

3.6 Seven (7) 1810L LED lighting (see attachment 2) to be installed with center pin torx 
tamper proof screws wired to existing circuit. 

3.7 Startup and adjustments will be made to check operation of unit and instruct County 
personnel on daily operation and any needed (filters etc.) periodic care. 

3.8 Bid to note if prison package is available 
 

12. A second site visit has been scheduled for Wednesday, December 28, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. at the 
Baltimore County Detention Center, 720 Bosley Avenue, Towson, Maryland, 21204.The purpose of 
the site visit is to clarify any parts of the solicitation and answer questions which may be pertinent to 
the request. Attendance is not mandatory but highly recommended as it is also recommended that 
contractors read the solicitation prior to attending the meeting and bring a copy of the solicitation. 
Any significant changes to the solicitation as a result of the discussions at the pre-bid conference or 
prior to the bid opening will be addressed with amendments and posted on the Baltimore County 
web site. http://www.baltimorecountymd.gov/Agencies/budfin/purchasing/currentsolicitations.html 
Bidders are asked to pre-register for the site visits by contacting the Buyer, Tom Acree via email, 
tacree@baltimorecountymd.gov, or phone, 410-887-2265 before 12 noon on Tuesday, December 
27, 2016.  If no Contractors register for the site visits, the event will be cancelled without further 
notice. 

 
13. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
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